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Docket No. 50-354

MEMORANDUM FOR:
THRU
FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20656

DEC 2 8 1984

Files
William 0. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM

C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Chief License Fee
Management Branch, ADM

HOPE CREEK 1 OPERATING LICENSE REVIEW COSTS

10 CFR 170 of ‘the Commissfon's regulations for 1icense fees was revised

effective June 20, 1984, Section 170.12(b) of the revised rule provides
that applications for operating 1icense (OL) review which have been pend-
ing with the Commission for six months or longer, the first bill for ac~

cumulated review

costs would be sent to the applicant at the time the rule

becomes effective and at six-month intervals thereafter until the reyiew is
completed, whichever 15 earlier. The first bil1l for OL review will in-
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Public Service Electric and Ges Company
Operating License Revelw Costs Through June 23, 1984

'AClL‘"7 Hepe Crest *
DOCKET NO.:  60-354

Costs Per Professiona)
Program Office Professione Staff-hours Staff-hour Contractual Tota)

——beview Steff-hour  Expended  _Costs |

1. NRR $39 17,279.2 § 673,680 § 166,658 § 830,547
2. 1E-HQ 36 436.0 16,600 21,300 36,996
3. REGIONS 36 11,488.5 413,586 . 413,586
4. ACRE 50 30.6 1,630 . 1,630
§. NMSS 38 166.0 6,920 5,928

Totel Cost: § 1,288,587







